Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 11:19 AM

To: 'Chris Rowley'; 'info@gunkjournal.com’; ‘amberly@gunkjournal.com’

Subject: Thank you, Chris! -- RE: NEWS TIP - ALERT - SPREAD THE WORD: NYS Public Campaign

Financing & Election Commission is INACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC

Dear Chris,

This is a MAJOR news story — nowhere reported, let alone investigated, notwithstanding the Commission’s first hearing,
in Manhattan, is two days away — on Tuesday, September 10%.

Here’s the webpage for my extensive outreach, thus far, to New York’s press, completely unsuccessful:
http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/searching-nys/force-of-law-commissions/press-force-of-law-
commissions/outreach-sept2019-alertl.htm. Why shouldn’t the SHAWANGUNK JOURNAL lead the way in providing a
role-model example of journalistic responsibility? Isn’t this the kind of story your readership — and the People of the
State of New York -- need to know about?

Thank you. | am available to assist you, to the max.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Chris Rowley <chris@gunkjournal.com>

Sent: Sunday, September 8, 2019 10:46 AM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: Re: NEWS TIP - ALERT - SPREAD THE WORD: NYS Public Campaign Financing & Election Commission is
INACCESSIBLE TO THE PUBLIC

| forwarded this to the Ed, she's thinking about it. Thanks for the tip.

Chris Rowley

The Shawangunk Journal

845 647 5018

On 9/5/19 1:37 PM, Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) wrote:
TO: SHAWANGUNK JOURNAL

Thank you for what you are doing in reviving the 140-plus year-old Ellenville Journal for the 21
century! Be the FIRST to SOUND THE ALARM on this — and the name of your Shawangunk Journal will
go far.. |am available to assist you. Thankyou. Elena Sassower/Director — Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA) —914-421-1200




